

ARC

September 16, 2025

The Architectural Review Committee approved 5 applications for minor changes. There is one application for a shed variance that is pending upon approval from adjoining neighbors.

I would like to add Peggy Phillips to the ARC. As an experienced loan officer she is familiar with building specs and knows the ARC rules and regulations very well. She also will be an asset with paperwork since she is in the office nearly everyday.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn Weitz

End of report